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TO: FROM:

ATTN: 18725329272 Gupta, Paul
PHONE: PHONE:

FAX: 19725329272 FAX:

DATE: 2026-01-30 19:39:50 UTC PAGES: 1

[0 URGENT [ CONFIDENTIAL [0 PLEASE COMMENT [0 PLEASEREPLY [J FOR YOUR RECORDS

SUBJECT: testfax

paul gupta test fax

This e-mail and any attachments may contain information which is
confidential, proprietary, privileged or otherwise protected by law. The
information is solely intended for the named addressee (or a person
respansible for delivering it to the addressee). If you are not the
intended recipient of this message, you are not authorized to read,
print,

retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If

you have

received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender

immediately by

return e-mail and delete it from your computer.

In The Event That Protected Health Information Is Enclosed

Protected Health Information (PHI) is identifiable information related to a person’s health care. It is being faxed to you after appropriate authorization from the
patient or under circumstances that do not require patient authorization. You, the redipient, are cbligated to maintain it in a safe, secure and confidential manner.
Re-disclosure without additional patient autharization or as permitted by law is prehibited. Unauthorized re-disclosure or failure to maintain confidentiality could
subject you to penalties described in federal and state law.

IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY
BY PHONE OR RETURN FAX, AND ARRANGE FOR ITS TIMELY RETURN OR DESTRUCTION.
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